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Exploring the Modular Approach to Multi-state Compliance with EPA’s Proposed Rule 

under CAA 111(d) in the West 

Answers to Bidders’ Written Questions on the RFP 

November 26, 2014 
 

 

1. On page 22 of the RFP, bullet point 8 indicates that in-kind services will be reviewed under 

established WIEB procedures. Can you describe those procedures? 

 

WIEB’s historical practice is to review the submitted bids based on the first seven criteria 

before moving on to in-kind services.  WIEB uses both qualitative and quantitative 

techniques to determine the value of the in-kind services and adjusts the final ranking of the 

proposal, if appropriate.    

 

2. Can in-kind contributions be partially or wholly derived from previous or concurrent 

federally funded activities?   

 

In-kind contributions cannot be from federal funds. 

 

3. Should the $125,000 budget be inclusive of any project expenses incurred, such as travel to 

the spring meeting of the SPSC?   

 

Yes; travel expenses should be included in the submitted budget. 

 

4. Would we be able to work directly with member state representatives for our analysis? Or are 

we expected to work predominately through the WIEB advisory committee? 

 

The project’s Advisory Committee will have representation from states (PUCs, energy 

offices and air quality offices), utilities, NGOs and regional bodies. The Advisory Committee 

will provide guidance throughout the project and serve as a resource for the selected 

contractor.   

 

Bidders should include in their response the best plan, using their expertise, for executing the 

work in the RFP.  Yes; part of that plan could be to work directly with member state 

representatives (in addition to the Advisory Committee).  WIEB staff and the Advisory 

Committee can work with the contractor to establish points of contact for the appropriate 

state representatives and other third parties.    

 

5. Are there stakeholder(s) outside of the WIEB, SPSC and the member states that WIEB would 

like involved in the process? 

 

See answer to question 4 above regarding the Advisory Committee.  

 

Bidders should include in their response the best plan, using their expertise, for executing the 

work in the RFP.  This includes a description of if, and how, various stakeholders or third 
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parties will be involved in the process.   We anticipate that stakeholders outside of WIEB, 

SPSC and member states (which includes energy offices, PUCs and air quality offices) would 

be involved in the process, however, it is up to each bidder to include in their response the 

best plan for executing the work.  

 

6. Could you please clarify what is meant by “employment compensation insurance” as detailed 

in Section V, Pg. 8 of the RFP?   

 

This refers to cases in which an employee has a contract with the company that guarantees 

that the employee will receive a certain salary or other compensation.  The company would 

have compensation insurance “in the amounts required by law” to provide the payment in the 

contract to the employee in case the company went bankrupt. 

 

7. Aside from tracking system or EE quantification system approaches in Tasks 1 and 2, how 

much emphasis and time is desired by WIEB in researching and outlining potential EPA CPP 

111(d) multi-state strategies? 

 

See answers to questions 6 and 8 of the Summary of the RFP Pre-proposal Bidders Question 

and Answer Conference Call. 

  

8. Please describe the level of involvement of the eleven US western states, 2 Canadian 

provinces and northern Baha California, Mexico during the project? 

 

See answers to questions 4 and 5 above.  

 

This is an SPSC sponsored project. See the RFP for more information regarding updates and 

presentations that the successful bidder will be providing to the Committee.  In addition, staff 

will keep the SPSC and WIEB up to date on the project’s progress.  The chosen contractor 

shall consider all feedback from the Committee and/or Board, if any.    

 

9. Please describe WIEB’s planned ranking of the criteria described on page 22 of the RFP? 

 

The proposals will be evaluated as described in the RFP, see especially section 4.10.   

 

10. Identify the committee members who helped WIEB formulate the scope of this RFP.  In 

particular I am interested to see if there are any consulting firms or non-profits (i.e. non state 

agency representatives) who assisted with it.  Can you also confirm that the committee 

members who helped formulate the scope are not eligible to bid for the work?
1
    

 

The RFP was the result of research, input and feedback from the SPSC, staff and the 

Regulatory Assistance Project (RAP).  The RAP will NOT be bidding on this work.  

 

                                                           
1 This question was erroneously overlooked on the original (Nov. 26, 2014) version of this 

document.   

http://westernenergyboard.org/spsc/what-we-do/
http://westernenergyboard.org/wieb-board/who-what/

